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9/23/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: Market Value of SCV3083P Our Ref: MSC/V/19-000358

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Mon 23/9/2019 4:26 PM
To: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Monica,

The market value for SCV 3083P is $28K - $29K (est) as at January 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 10:16 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Market Value of SCV3083P Our Ref: MSC/V/19-000358

Dear Shirley,

Please see attached.
Regards,

Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T:
+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_ ﬁ @ @ Q

AMemberof R0 INSURANCE GROUP

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Market Value of SCV3083P Our Ref: MSC/V/19-000358

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Hi Monica,

https:.Uoutlook.ofﬁceBﬁS.com/maillinbox;'id."AAQkADUxOWNiYmYzLTFhMZQtNDI5Ny052WFILTZ1MzAOOTIyM2M5NwAQALithjoEm50RMkOJ4... 1/2



Land Tra rmport%fmﬂw arity

MRIC/Passport
/Company Cert
No.:

Owner ID Type:
Owner Name:

Registered
Address:

Mailing Address:
Birth Date:

Sl
Vehiel

Syl e

Vehicle No.:

Previous Vehicle
No.:

Effective Date of
Ownership:

Original Regn Date:

Registration Date:

Year of
Manufacture:

Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle
Attechment 1;

Vehicle
Attachment 2:

Vehicle
Attachment 3:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Madel:
Primary Colour:
Secondary Colour:

Passenger
Capacity:

Chassis No.
Engine Mo.:

Engine Capacity
/Power Rating:

Maximum Power
Qutput:

Propellant:

SCv3083P

‘e

17an 2017,

12 No_v 1998
12 Nov 1998

1998

Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover

No Attachment

SUZUKI ¢

~ SR410GL MT

Gold

-

4

JSAEMASE1500207398
K10A183858

9%6ce/-

Petrol




Max Unladen
Welght: °

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Open Market
Value;

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility
Expiry Date:

inimum PARF
Benefit:

No. of Transfers:
|U Label No.:
COE No.:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Registration
Categary:

Quota Premium
(QP) / Prevailing
Quota Prémiium;

PQP Paid:
QP {Regn Cat):

OPC Cash Rebate
Eligibility:

QP during COE
Bidding Exercise:

" Additional
Registration Fee
Rate:

Actual ARF Paid:

Vehicle Lifespan
ExpiryDate:

CGO2 Emission:
CO Eraisslon:
HC Emission:
NOx Emisslon:
P Emission: '

Message:

. $14,835.00

Oke l

Okg

$10,700.00

Forfelted

4
1024493578
1998110101000018K
11 Mov 2023

A~ Car (1600cc & below)

A-Car (1600cc & below} -

$23516.00/-
$23,816.00

No

$23816.00 E

140.00 %

$14,980.00,

No Lifespan

-

The vehicle will be de-registered upon expiry of its 5-year COE on 11 Nov 2023. No

jl oo™

further renewal will be allowed.
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9/19/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

. Market Value of SCV3083P Our Ref: MSC/V/19-000358

Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Thu 19/9/2019 9:38 AM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

@J 1 attachments (48 KB)
Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf;

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value. Date of accident - 09/01/19
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bu1ldmg, S1ngapore 048581 | T3

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_

AMemberof ERNTRNE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to
any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not

the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

https:l.’outlook.ofﬁce365.com.’mail/inboxfid!AAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDI5NyOSZWFILTZIMzAOOTIyMZMSNWAQALithjoEm50RMkOJ4..A 1M



Cars For Sale

New Car Showroom Sell My Car Research News & Reviews Help

Know a good thing when you see it

1998 Suzuki Wagon R+ GL
Manual

Wagon Manual 4cyl 1.0L Petrol
Body Type Transmission Engine
Overview

Details Specification Features

Vehicle SR410 GL Wagon 5dr Man 5sp 1.0i
Price $11,890* Excl. Govt, Charges
Body Style Wagon

Doors 5

Seat Capacity 4

Engine Size (cc) 996 (cc)

Cylinders 4

Power 48 (kW)

Generic Gear Type Manual

Gears 5

FuelType Petrol - Unleaded ULP
Warranty in Years from 3(yr)

First Registration

Warranty in Km 60000 (km)

Similar Cars in stock

Any Location ¥

There are no Cars found that match the Cars you are viewing.

Where th
governmen

s the notation "Drive Away" the price includes addi

se confirm price and features with the seller of the vel

nile.

ns have bes

P-Plate approval status is provided as a guide only, using data sourced from »

sources. You sho
authorised agen
be ided) re
use the informat

fy the status of the
es is not liable

Cars for sale New Cars Car Research News & Reviews

Mmmmm

$11,990*

Excl. Govt. Charges

HISTORY REPORTS

| Check for:

| Finance owing?
Odometer rollback?

Other Sites
Discount New cars

General Help

Terms &
Conditi

Our sites

Signin

Join



9/20/2019

sGCARMART.COM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products

Insurance

Used Suzuki LJ80 Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

' CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

‘Suzuki U0 PriceRange ¥ | [ Depreciation ¥ | Year
Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Suzuki LI80 (COE till 03/2020)

Suzuki LJ80 (COE till 03/2020)

Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos
e ™~ UgA q—/ / .’Wj 3 WCL/ ’1
Price k@ /
Depreciation $71,870 fyr Reg Date 29-Nov-1982
(6mths 11days COE left)
Mileage 200,000 km (5.4k /yr) Manufactured 1981
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $1,022 as of today (change) omMv N.A,
COE $19,331 No. of Owners More than 6
Engine Cap 797 cc
Curb Weight N.A.
Type of Vehicle Suv
Features

Convertible Manual.

Category
COE Car, Direct Owner Sale, Low Mileage Car

Status
Available

Resources

ST

ot e

Vehicle Evaluation
Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Posted an: 27-Aug-2019 | Last Updated on: 18-5ep-2019

it Payment

Transfer Fee $25

Down Payment $11,400 (change) Maximum 70% Loan

1st Instalment N.A, Based on 3.75% interest rate

Insurance You'll also need a valid car insurance to drive

this vehicle. 18% off with code CAR18
Get a quote now!

Total Upfront Payment N.A, Check with seller for exact figure

Tags: Suzuki LJ80, suzuki [j80, 1982 Suzuki LJ80, 1982 suzuki ljB0, Suzuki, L180, 1j80, Used Suzuki

Recon-—n-dnol e vrmen
PEEre

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=829857&DL=1000

We’ll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Map

SGEARMART

CONNECT

I W RVERE & GRLLE

V&

SO ARMART EOM

100% FREE
PAPERW ORK
SUPPORT FOR
BOTH BUYER
& SELLER
Shortlist Compare Add note
Report Errar More Actions
seller Information
Contact Person(s) Poh
Contact No. 98629933

ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS

» Indemnity form » Sales agreement

» Receipt » Hand-over form

» Ownership Transfer

a GET HELP WITH

n PAPERWORK

sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agreement,
and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Payments
& Ownership Transfer, FREE for all sgCarMart
Advertised Vehicles.

AGEARMART

CONNECT

Upload your Sales Agreamen

Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers

1-6 of 18
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